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Wxatt, Zacham

From: Stoa, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 2:14 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: ' FW: State Park Vehicle Admission Pass Bill
Hi Zach,

Apologies, but I missed something from Gary. He would like vehicle admission passes as well as state trail passes to be
valid for one year from date of purchase. I apologize for the error. Thank you.

Chris Stoa

Office of Representative Gary Hebl
Phone: 608.266.7678

Fax: 608-282-3646

From: Stoa, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: State Park Vehicle Admission Pass Bill

Hi Zach,

Gary would like a bill drafted that changes the vehicle admission passes for state parks from being valid for the calendar
year in which it was bought to being valid for one year from the date of purchase. For example, if a vehicle admission
pass is currently bought on October 11, 2017, it is only valid until December 31, 2017. We would like a vehicle admission
pass that is bought October 11, 2017 to be valid until October 11, 2018. We would the draft by the end of the day
tomorrow, if that is possible. Please let me know if this should be directed elsewhere. Thank you!

Chris Stoa

Office of Representative Gary Hebl
Phone: 608.266.7678

Fax: 608-282-3646
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1 AN Act/. ; relating to: the dates for which an annual vehicle admission receipt

2 or an annual state trail pass are valid. ‘ v

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, no person may operate a vehicle in any state park or in
certain other recreational areas on state land unless the vehicle displays a vehicle
admission receipt. Current law requires the Department of Natural Resources to
issue an annual vehicle admission receipt that is valid for the calendar year for which
itisissued. Under this bill, an annual vehicle admission receipt must state the date
on which it is issued and is valid for one year after that date.

Under current law, DNR is required to issue an annual state trail pass that
authorizes admission to a state trail. Currentlaw provides that an annual state trail

¥ passisvalid for the c@fe%dar year for which it is issued. Under this bill, an annual
state trail pass must state the date on which it is issued and is valid for one year after
that date.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTIiON 1. 27.01 (7) ($ of the statutes is amended to read:
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SEcTION 1

27.01 (7) (d) Issuance of vehicle admission receipts. An annual vehicle

admission receipt shall be issued by the department, shall state the date on which

it is issued, and is valid for the-calendar one year for after the date on which it is

issued. An annual vehicle admission receipt may not be issued by the department
for a motor bus. A daily vehicle admission receipt shall be issued by the department,

shall state the date for which it is issued, and is effective only for the date issued.

History: 1971 c, 125, 215, 326; 1973 . 90 s. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 ¢. 365 5. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 76,/302; 2011 a. 168; 2013 a. 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 s. 21; 2015 a. 55.

SECTION 2. 27.01 (8) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01(8) (c) 2. The departme’nt shall issue an annual state trail pass that states
the date on which it is issued and authorizes admission to a state trail duringthe
ealendar for one year for after the date on which the annual state trail passisissued.

The fee for an annual state trail pass is $25.

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 c. 90 s. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 c. 365 5. 62; 1977 c. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a, 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165, 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 302; 2011 a. 168; 2013 a. 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 s. 21; 2015 a. 55.

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 27.01 (7) (d) and 27.01 (8) (c) 2. of the statutes; relating to:

the dates for which an annual vehicle admission receipt or an annual state trail

pass are valid.

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
pass is valid for the calendar year for which it is issued. Under this bill, an annual
state trail pass must state the date on which itis issued and is valid for one year after
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

SEcTION 1. 27.01 (7) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:



© w0 3 O Ot = W N =

pd e
N = O

2017 - 2018 Legislature -2 - LRB-4533/P1
ZDW:.emw

SEcTION 1

27.01 (7) (d) Issuance of vehicle admission receipts. An annual vehicle

admission receipt shall be issued by the department, shall state the date on which

it is issued, and is valid for the calendar one year for after the date on which it is
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

27.01(8) (c) 2. The department shall issue an annual state trail pass that states
the date on which it is issued and authorizes admission to a state trail during the
ealendar for one year for after the date on which the annual state trail passisissued.
The fee for an annual state trail pass is $25.

(END)



